NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (41ST SESSION)

Date	Tuesday, the 18 th April, 2017(Private Members' Day)	
Commenced at	10.35 A.M.	
Adjourned at	12.20 P.M.	
Total working hours1Hour 10 Minutes		
Presided by	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker	
	National Assembly of Pakistan	
Attendance	173	

1.

TILAWAT AND NAAT

Tilawat and Naat by Dr. Qari Muhammad Yunas

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and granted.

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of member(s)	Subject
1. Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah, Leader of the Opposition	 No response from the government on the matter of disappearance of three persons belonging to PPPP from Sindh and Islamabad and non-production thereof before the court. Absence of Ministers from the House. Passage of a resolution on the killing of Mashaal Khan, student of Abdul Wali Khan University, Mardan. Worst load-shedding in the country. Worst shortage of water in Sindh. Shaikh Aftab Ahmed, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs responded and informed the House that he would convey the matter to the concerned Ministries.

RESOLUTION PASSED

RANA TANVEER HUSSAIN, Minister for Defence Production moved the following resolution which was passed by the National Assembly:-

"This House unanimously condemns the barbaric and cold-blooded murder of Mashal Khan and resolves to ensure that strong safeguards may be inserted into the Blasphemy Law to prevent its abuse through such atrocities in future including by mobs involved in such crimes.

This House strongly demands the Federal and Provincial Governments to take strict action, in accordance with law, against the perpetrators and facilitators of this heinous crime, including those making hate speeches.

This House condemns all those who take the law into their own hands and engage in vigilantism, resulting in loss of innocent human lives."

The following members spoke on the resolution:-

- 1) Ms. Naeema Kishwer Khan
- 2) Dr. Arif Alvi
- 3) Mr. Sher Akbar Khan
- 4) Mr. Sajid Ahmed

WALK OUT

Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah, Leader of the Opposition alongwith all members belonging to PPPP and PML(Q) staged a walk-out as protest against the government for not addressing the issue of missing persons.

QUORUM

<u>Quorum</u>.- <u>At 11.40 p.m.</u> Ms. Shahida Rehmani, MNA belonging to PPPP drew attention of the Chair towards the lack of quorum. Count was made, the House was not in order. Mr. Speaker suspended the sitting till the completion of Quorum. On resumption of proceedings the count was made and the quorum was not available and the House was adjourned for next day.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

2.	MR. ABDUL SATTAR BACHANI		
	DR. NAFISA SHAH		
	MIR AIJAZ HUSSAIN JAKHRANI		
	SYED MUSTAFA MEHMUD		
	DR. SHAZIA SOBIA to invite attention of		
	the Minister for Water and Power to a	Left over.	
	matter of urgent public importance		
	regarding prolonged load shedding of		
	electricity adversely affecting the		
	domestic as well as commercial		
	consumers and their businesses, causing		
	grave concern amongst the public.		

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

3-4	MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill to ensure facility of Birthing Centers and Hospital Maternity Services for women at basic health unit level and prohibit operations by LHVs and paramedical staff during delivery process [The Islamabad Birthing Centre and Hospital Maternity Services Bill, 2017].	Left over.
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
5-6	S. A. IQBAL QUADRI MR. MUHAMMAD SALMAN KHAN BALOCH SHEIKH SALAHUDDIN DR. FOUZIA HAMEED to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.
7-8	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Legal Practitioners and Bar Councils Act, 1973 [The Legal Practitioners and Bar Councils (Amendment) Bill, 2017. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.

9-10	MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. (Amendment in Article 175, 175A, insertion of Article 191A to 1911, 204, 205 and 207) Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.
11-12	 MR. ASAD UMAR to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Islamabad Capital Territory Local Government Act, 2015 [The Islamabad Capital Territory Local Government (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 	Left over.
13-14	MS. ROMINA KHURSHID ALAM to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of National Centre for Countering Violent Extremism [The National Centre for Countering Violent Extremism Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.
15-16	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. (Amendment in Article 27) Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.
17-18	DR. FOUZIA HAMEED MR. MEHBOOB ALAM MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN MR. SAJID AHMED SHEIKH SALAHUDDIN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Right to Free and Compulsory Education Act, 2012 [The Right to Free and Compulsory Education (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.

40.05		
19-20	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Prevention of Corruption Act, 1947 [The Prevention of Corruption (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.
21-22	MS. SAMAN SULTANA JAFRI DR. NIKHAT SHAKEEL KHAN MR. MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL QURESHI MR. MUHAMMAD SALMAN KHAN BALOCH MS. KISHWER ZEHRA DR. FOUZIA HAMEED MR. SANJAY PERWANI SYED ALI RAZA ABIDI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Standards and Quality Control Authority Act, 1996 [The Pakistan Standards and Quality Control Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.
23-24	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the National Accountability Bureau Ordinance, 1999 [The National Accountability Bureau (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.
25-26	MR. SAJID AHMED MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN S.A. IQBAL QUADRI DR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI MS. KISHWER ZEHRA DR. NIKHAT SHAKEEL KHAN MR. SANJAY PERWANI DR. FOUZIA HAMEED to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 [The Pakistan Penal Code (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.

27-28	MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI to move for leave to introduce a Bill for the Compulsory Drug Test of Students in Colleges and Universities of Islamabad Capital Territory [The Compulsory Drug Test of Students Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.
29-30	 KANWAR NAVEED JAMEEL to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. (Omission of Article 248) Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 	Left over.
31-32	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the National Commission on the Status of Women Act, 2012 [The National Commission on the Status of Women (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.
33-34	MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK to move for leave to introduce a Bill to establish a Commission for improving the Examination System of Elementary Education [The Islamabad Examination Commission for Elementary Education Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over.

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

35-36	MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI to move that the Bill to give power to make the vaccination for universal immunization of children compulsory and to protect the health workers designated for immunization programs [The Islamabad Compulsory Vaccination and Protection of Health Workers Bill, 2015], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once.	Left over.
	MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI to move that the Bill to give power to make the vaccination for universal immunization of children compulsory and to protect the health workers designated for immunization programs [The Islamabad Compulsory Vaccination and Protection of Health Workers Bill, 2015], be passed.	
37-38	 MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN to move that the Bill further to amend the Civil Servants Act, 1973 [The Civil Servants (Amendment) Bill, 2013], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once. MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN to move that the Bill further to amend the Civil Servants Act, 1973 [The Civil Servants (Amendment) Bill, 2013], be passed. 	Left over.
39-40	 DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill to provide for the constitution of a Commission of Inquiry to inquire into the revelations made by the disclosures contained in the Panama Papers [The Panama Papers Inquiries Bill, 2016], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once. DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill to provide for the constitution of a Commission of Inquiry to inquire into the revelations made by the disclosures contained in the Panama Papers [The Panama Papers] 	Left over.

41-42	MS. SURRIYA ASGHAR to move that the Bill to consolidate and amend the law relating to domestic arbitration, international commercial arbitration and enforcement of foreign arbitral awards as also to define the law relating to conciliation and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto [The Arbitration and Conciliation Bill, 2015], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once.	Left over.
	MS. SURRIYA ASGHAR to move that the Bill to consolidate and amend the law relating to domestic arbitration, international commercial arbitration and enforcement of foreign arbitral awards as also to define the law relating to conciliation and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto [The Arbitration and Conciliation Bill, 2015], be passed.	
43-44	 DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill to provide for the Rehabilitation and Restructuring of Corporate Entities [The Corporate Rehabilitation Bill, 2015], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once. DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill to provide for the Rehabilitation and Restructuring of Corporate Entities [The Corporate Rehabilitation Bill, 2015], be passed. 	Left over.
45-46	 DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill further to protect and regulate the rights of domestic workers [The Domestic Workers (Employment Rights) Bill, 2016], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration at once. DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO to move that the Bill to protect and regulate the rights of domestic workers [The Domestic Workers (Employment Rights) Bill, 2016], be passed. 	Left over.

PRESENTATION OF REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

47.	MR. BABAR NAWAZ KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Human Rights to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for the protection of persons against forced conversion [The Protection of Minorities Bill, 2016], till today be condoned. (Moved by Mr. Sanjay Perwani, MNA).	Left over.
48.	MR. BABAR NAWAZ KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Human Rights to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for the protection of persons against forced conversion [The Protection of Minorities Bill, 2016].	Left over.
49.	COL. (RETD) DR. AMIRULLAH MARWAT, Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to prevent mal-practices in academic research and to establish anti-plagiarism system within country especially in the working of universities and research institutions [The Prevention of Mal-practices in Academia Bill, 2016], till today be condoned. (Moved by Ms. Shakila Luqman, MNA).	Left over.
50.	COL. (RETD) DR. AMIRULLAH MARWAT, Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to prevent mal- practices in academic research and to establish anti-plagiarism system within country especially in the working of universities and research institutions [The Prevention of Mal-practices in Academia Bill, 2016].	Left over.

51.	COL. (RETD) DR. AMIRULLAH MARWAT, Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for the regulation of fee in technical educational institutions, medical educational institutions and universities and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto [The Technical Educational Institutions, Medical Educational Institutions and Universities (Regulation of Fee) Bill, 2016], till today be condoned. (Moved by Dr. Nikhat Shakeel Khan, MNA).	Left over.
52.	COL. (RETD) DR. AMIRULLAH MARWAT, Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for the regulation of fee in technical educational institutions, medical educational institutions and universities and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto [The Technical Educational Institutions, Medical Educational Institutions and Universities (Regulation of Fee) Bill, 2016].	Left over.
53.	MR. QAISER AHMAD SHEIKH, Chairman Standing Committee on Finance, Revenue, Economic Affairs, Statistics and Privatization to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to amend the General Statistics (Reorganization) Act, 2011 [The General Statistics (Reorganization) (Amendment) Bill, 2016], till today be condoned. (Moved by Mr. Aftab Ahmed Khan Sherpao, MNA).	Left over.
54.	MR. QAISER AHMAD SHEIKH, Chairman Standing Committee on Finance, Revenue, Economic Affairs, Statistics and Privatization to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to amend the General Statistics (Reorganization) Act, 2011 [The General Statistics (Reorganization) (Amendment) Bill, 2016].	Left over.

55.	CHAUDHRY MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Islamabad High Court Act, 2010 [The Islamabad High Court (Amendment) Bill, 2016], till today be condoned. (Moved by Ms. Saman Sultana Jafri, MNA).	Left over.
56.	CHAUDHRY MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Islamabad High Court Act, 2010 [The Islamabad High Court (Amendment) Bill, 2016].	Left over.
57.	RANA SHAMIM AHMAD KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2014], till today be condoned. (Moved by Ms. Kishwer Zehra, MNA).	Left over.
58.	RANA SHAMIM AHMAD KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860, and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2014].	Left over.
59.	RANA SHAMIM AHMAD KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Code of Criminal Procedure (Amendment) Bill, 2015], till today be condoned. (Moved by Dr. Ibadullah, MNA).	Left over.

60.	RANA SHAMIM AHMAD KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Code of Criminal Procedure (Amendment) Bill, 2015].	Left over.
61.	RANA SHAMIM AHMAD KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Suppression of Terrorist Activities (Special Courts) (Amendment) Act, 1975 [The Suppression of Terrorist Activities (Special Courts) (Amendment) Bill, 2014], till today be condoned. (Moved by Ms. Asiya Nasir, MNA).	Left over.
62.	RANA SHAMIM AHMAD KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Suppression of Terrorist Activities (Special Courts) (Amendment) Act, 1975 [The Suppression of Terrorist Activities (Special Courts) (Amendment) Bill, 2014].	Left over.
63.	RANA SHAMIM AHMAD KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2014], till today be condoned. (Moved by Ms. Marvi Memon, MNA).	Left over.
64.	RANA SHAMIM AHMAD KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2014].	Left over.

65.	RANA SHAMIM AHMAD KHAN, Chairman	
	Standing Committee on Interior and	
	Narcotics Control to move that the delay in	
	the presentation of report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill further to amend the	Left over.
	Control of Narcotics Substances Act, 1997	
	[The Control of Narcotics Substances	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2014], till today be	
	condoned. (Moved by Ms. Surriya Asghar,	
	MNA).	
66.	RANA SHAMIM AHMAD KHAN, Chairman	
	Standing Committee on Interior and	
	Narcotics Control to present the report of the	
	Standing Committee on the Bill further to	
	amend the Control of Narcotics Substances	Left over.
	Act, 1997 [The Control of Narcotics	
	Substances (Amendment) Bill, 2014].	

AMENDMENT TO THE RULES OF PROCEDURE AND CONDUCT OF BUSINESS IN THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY, 2007

67.	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN, MNA to	
	seek leave under sub-rule (4) of rule 293 of	
	the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007, to	
	move the following amendments:-	
	Amendment in Rule 61 of the Rules	
	of Procedure That in the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007, for rule 61, the	
	following shall be substituted, namely:-	
	"61. <u>Appointment of days for</u>	
	discussion The Speaker shall allot days for	
	discussion on Presidents' Address in the next	
	two Sessions after the Address of President,	
	duration whereof shall be at least 30 days.	
	These two Sessions do not include the Budget	Left over.
	Session or any extraordinary Session.	
	Amendment in Rule 66 of the Rules	
	of Procedure That in the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007, in rule 66, sub-rule	
	(2), shall be omitted.	
	Amendment in Rule 224 of the Rules	
	of Procedure That in the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007, in rule 224, in sub-	
	rule (2), for the words "not later than thirty	
	days", the words "as early as possible", shall	

	be substituted.
68.	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN, to move that
	the proposed amendment in the Rules of
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the
	National Assembly, 2007, be taken into
	consideration.
6	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN, to move that
69.	the proposed amendment in the Rules of
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the
	National Assembly, 2007, be adopted.

RESOLUTIONS

70.	MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI to move the following	
	resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the Government should take up the issues of violations of Indus Water Treaty by India at all the available forums."	Left over.
71.	MS. MUSARAT RAFIQUE MAHESAR to move	
	the following resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the Government should take steps to increase the age limit up to 35 years for appointment of women in Federal Government Departments."	Left over.
72.	MS. NIGHAT PARVEEN MIR to move the	
	following resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the Government should take steps to control environmental pollution in the country."	Left over.
73.	MS. AISHA SYED	
	SAHIBZADA TARIQ ULLAH	
	SAHIBZADA MUHAMMAD YAQUB to move	
	the following resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the Government should take steps to improve the performance of Pakistani embassies to help out Pakistani prisoners in foreign countries."	Left over.

74.	MR. MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL QURESHI to move the following resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the Government should take steps to construct new water reservoirs on war footings."	Left over.

MOTIONS UNDER RULE 259

75.	SAHIBZADA TARIQ ULLAH	
	MS. AISHA SYED	
	MR. SHER AKBAR KHAN	
	SAHIBZADA MUHAMMAD YAQUB to	
	move the following motion:-	Left over.
	//	
	"This House may discuss the import	
	policy of the Government."	
76	MR. MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL QURESHI	
	to move the following motion:-	Left even
	"This lieurs may discuss the	Left over.
	"This House may discuss the education policy of the	
	Government."	
77.	MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI to move the	
	following motion:-	
		Left over.
	"This House may discuss the	
	performance of Employees Old-age Benefits Institution (EOBI)."	
	Benefits institution (EOBI).	
78.	MS. NIGHAT PARVEEN MIR to move the	
-	following motion:-	
	"This House may discuss the	Left over.
	standard of packed milk in the	
	country."	
79.	MS. SHAHIDA REHMANI to move the	
	following motion:-	
	"This House more discuss the	Left over
	"This House may discuss the	Left over.
	performance of Higher Education Commission (HEC)."	

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

80. Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.

Name of Member(s)	Subject
	Left over.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

81.	MR. ASAD UMAR MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK DR. IMRAN KHATTAK DR. SHIREEN MEHRUNNISA MAZARI to invite attention of the Minister for Interior and Narcotics Control to a matter of urgent public importance regarding extreme shortage of water being supplied to the residents of Islamabad, causing grave concern amongst the public.	Left over.
-----	---	------------

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Wednesday the 19th April, 2017

at 10.30 a.m.

Islamabad, the <u>18th April, 2017</u>

ABDUL JABBAR ALI Secretary